MINUTES

LINCOLN HILLS SPORTS CAR GROUP

May 4, 2015 6:30 PM Kilaga Presentation Hall lhsportscars.com

BOARD MEMBERS:

President: DiAnn Rooney
VP/Membership: Tom Ware
Secretary: Bud Van Cott
Events: Al Gillespie, Marilyn Haupert
Social: Kathy Mason, Sandy Milbauer
Historian and Webmaster: Ron Goleno

Treasurer: Mary Olsen

INTRODUCTIONS: Guests / Visitors and New Members

Welcome everyone to our May meeting of 2015.

Susan Long introduced her son, Marty, as a welcome visitor.

We are requesting that members wear their nametags.

Guests and New Members will be wearing a green dot on their nametags, so we can more easily recognize and get to know them.

At the Attendance table, please pick up any new nametags that have been ordered.

REPORTS:

VP/Membership: Tom Ware: Number of Households in the Club at this time: 60 Members present and 102 member households

Please contact Tom Ware if you want a club Name Badge.

Secretary: Bud Van Cott: April Minutes title changed from Agenda to Minutes, approved as amended.

Treasurer: Mary Olsen: Report on current financial conditions. Balance for May 1st 2015 is: \$2655.42.

Social: Kathy Mason and / or Sandy Milbauer: Report on upcoming social events Luau: June 14 @ Gingers, Carla La Fave – organizer.

Father's Day Weekend Car event at Misty Wood Senior Independent Complex, June 20th, 4 more cars needed, call Sandy to volunteer your car plus lunch at restaurant to follow.

Evening Social in the Park, July 26th, 5 to 9 PM, Bud Van Cott – organizer, help needed.

BBQ / Horse racing: Sept. 20 @ Sports Pavilion

Christmas Party: Thursday, Dec 10th.

Events: Al Gillespie and / or Marilyn Haupert: Report on planned upcoming rolling trips and any future possible trips.

Report: April 14-16 Pacific Grove Seven Gables Inn, 2 nights, Leaders were the Breckons, Golenos, and Beasleys. Trip report by Bob Beasley

Report: April 28 Rio Vista-Point Restaurant, 1 day, Leaders: Gillespies, LaFaves. Report by Al Gillespie.

May 14 Burgee Daves for lunch, Comptonville, Leaders: Steinkrauses, Masons

<u>June 4-5</u> Jack London State Park & Bodega Bay Coast, 1 night, Leaders: Zaros, Ternullo. <u>June 12</u> Auburn Art, Wine, & Dine, lunch at Naggiar Winery, 1 day, leaders Hobby, McPherson.

June 19 Jackson with lunch at Teresa's Place, 1 day, leader Berry.

<u>July 7-8</u> Mother Lode Virginia City, Bunny Ranch, Genoa, 1 night, Leaders: Van Cott, Schmidts.

Aug. 11-12 Sierra Backroads, 2 day, Graeagle overnight; Leaders: Grondonas, Turners To join any of the trips call or email your wish to the leader.

Historian: Ron Goleno: If anyone takes any pictures at any of our events or social activities and wants to share them, please contact Ron Goleno and he will obtain them from you on a flash drive.

Webmaster: Ron Goleno: We will not be publishing any member's phone number or address on the website. If you need to contact a member, please refer to the LHSCG roster or flyer that is emailed to you. If anyone wants the Club Logo put on any item of clothes, they can contact Ron Goleno. Elly filled in for Ron and did well.

Lincoln

Trip descriptions are on our website. Go the club website + tours + date of the trip. If you need more info call one of the leaders.

OLD BUSINESS:

- 1. SCG joined the CA Auto Museum Car Club organization, and we will each have a free entrance. They keep the membership roster at the front desk, and we will update that roster as we get new members.
- 2. Lincoln Library has started receiving our donated renewals of subscriptions to "Car & Driver", "Popular Mechanics" and "Road & Track.
- 3. We are still trying to locate the SCG Banner. Will issue an alert to all members to see if we can scare the banner up.
- 4. Reminder: Guest Waivers are needed for each individual Social and Rolling event.

NEW BUSINESS:

- 1. Received a nice thank you letter from Gathering Inn for last months support.
- 2. Ernie Drake reported on driving school and showed a fun video.
- 3. Mary Olsen thanked members who entered cars in "The Relay for Life" event.

ADJOURN: Members stayed for social mingling, refreshments and meeting newer members.

